IAN TREHEARNE

Town Planning - Planning Law
20 New End Square

London NW3 ILN

0207 794 5250

Pritej Mistry

London Bororugh of Camden

Legal Department,

5 Pancras Square,

London N1C 4AG 6 August 2016

Dear Mr Mistry

Appeal in relation to 15 Gayton Crescent, London NW3 1TT - APP/X5210/X/16/3148353

Thank you for your email sent to us on 3 August 2016 at 13:24. Kindly explain why:

1. The Legal Department of London Borough of Camden sent a letter dated 27 July 2016,
running to 6 pages in length, to PINS but did not seek to copy that to us until one week later
on 3 August 2016?

2. The Legal Department of London Borough of Camden at the same time sent to PINS a

letter dated 27 July 2016 from us to you which was clearly headed, in bold, Without
Prejudice Save as to Costs?

Yours faithfully

lan Trehearne



